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     May 30, 2019 
Mr. Cris Almendarez          
A2Z Test Lab 
220 Power Court 
Sanford, FL 32771 
 
Dear Mr. Almendarez: 
 
Re: Laboratory Suitability Status, MIL-DTL-26482, MIL-DTL-38999, FSC 5935, 
Preparing Activity: DLA-CC; VQP-19-033965; CN 067609 
 
 We have received your test procedures and equipment for interim suitability 
approval.  After reviewing the test procedures and equipment submitted to this Center for 
MIL-DTL-26482 and MIL-DTL-38999, your facility has been granted interim suitability.  
Please note that this suitability extension is considered to be interim in nature.  During the 
next re-audit of your company, your suitability to perform this testing will be validated.  
At that point, this interim approval will either be made permanent or terminated based on 
the audit findings.  The tests approved for testing under MIL-DTL-26482 and MIL-DTL-
38999 are: 
 

 
Military 

Specification 

Section     
Requirement   Test   

Paragraph Paragraph Test Name 
   MIL-DTL-26482: 

 3.6.38 4.6.38 Ozone exposure (EIA-364-14) 
   MIL-DTL-38999: 

 3.33 4.5.29 Ozone exposure (EIA-364-14) 
 
 This suitability is valid until terminated by written notification from the Qualifying 
Activity.  If warranted, laboratory suitability may be withdrawn by this Center at any 
time.  Your laboratory may be re-audited on a drop-in basis at any time.  

 
 If you have any questions concerning this letter, please contact Kyle Hochevar at 
614-692-9583 or email Kyle.Hochevar@dla.mil. 
 
                                                             Sincerely, 
 
 
    
  JOHN CASTO 
  Chief  
  Passive Devices Branch 
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